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Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is in response to your letters to me dated November 13, 2001, fanuary 7,
2002, February 20,2002 and March 6,2002 asking that our Committee to become involved with
the litigation initiated by you, as "Coordinator of The Center for Judicial Accountability'' against
the Commission on Judicial Conduct. You have asked our Committee to review voluminous
papers in connection with your litigation against the Commission and to intervene on an amicus
basis in support ofyour position in that ongoing litigation.

Our Committee has considered your request and has determined not to grant it or
to become involved in any way in your litigation against the commission.

You left a considerable volume of papers at my office in connection with your
request. You should make arrangements with our office manager, Francescq to have that
material picked up at a mutually convenient time. Francesca can be reached at2l2-glg-l I l0
during normal business hours.

Very

Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.O. Box 69, Gedney Station
White Plains, lry 10605-0069
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